## Minutes of the 1<sup>st</sup> Meeting of District Cooperative Development Committee (DCDC), Udalguri regarding registration of Multipurpose PACS, Dairy & Fisheries Cooperative Societies under MARGDARSHIKA

Date Time	:	15-10-2024 11:00 AM	
Venue Members Present	:	Conference Hall, D.C.'s Udalguri At Annexure- A	

In pursuance of the communication received vide No.CPL538800/I/750647/2024 Dated 26.09.2024 from the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Assam and in accordance to the SOP on **MARGDARSHIKA** issued by Ministry of Cooperation, Government of India, Atal Akshya Urja Bhawan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, the 1<sup>st</sup> meeting of District Cooperative Development Committee (DCDC) in respect of Udalguri District under the Chairmanship of Shri Pulak Patgiri, ACS, District Commissioner, Udalguri was held on 15<sup>th</sup> October, 2024 at 11:00 AM in the Conference Hall of the office of the District Commissioner, Udalguri in connection with registration of Multipurpose PACS, Dairy & Fisheries Cooperative Societies under MARGDARSHIKA with all the stakeholders under District Cooperative Development Committee (DCDC), Udalguri.

At the outset, the District Commissioner, Udalguri cum chairman welcomed all the members present in the meeting.

Shri Kuldip Hazarika, ACS, Addl. District Commissioner, Udalguri explained about the purpose of the meeting and briefed the house about the SOPs of the MARGDARSHIKA. After detailed discussion following resolutions have been taken:

- Monitoring and reviewing the progress of implementation of the final action plans of NABARD, NDDB & NFDB for their successful completion as per their respective targets and defined timelines.
- The house decided to constitute a Joint Working Committee (JWC) as per the SOP of MARGDARSHIKA. Accordingly, the committee is constituted with the following members:
  - District Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Udalguri : Chairperson
  - District Veterinary Officer, Udalguri
  - District Fishery Development Officer, Udalguri
  - DDM, NABARD
  - One representative of National Diary Development Board (NDDB) and National Fisheries Development Board (NFDB) each
  - Hiteswar Das, ARCS, Udalguri : Member secretary
- The committee will identify uncovered/underserved GPs, mapping of defunct/ dormant cooperative societies for liquidation, etc.
- Joint Working Committee (JWC) will facilitate in mobilization of farmers, registration of new multipurpose PACS/ Dairy/ Fisheries cooperative societies with the support of RCS/ State officials concerned and ensuring their linkages with their respective District, State and National level Federations.
- The house decided to have atleast one representatives from National Diary Development Board (NDDB) and National Fisheries Development Board (NFDB). In this regard, Addl. District Commissioner(Dev), Udalguri is requested to write letter to National Diary Development Board (NDDB) and National Fisheries Development Board (NFDB) for nomination of representative for the District Cooperative Development Committee (DCDC).
- DRCS, Udalguri is directed to monitor the progress of liquidation of defunct PACS / Dairy/ Fishery Cooperative Societies.
- Moreover, the District Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Udalguri informed the house that there are 353 (Three hundred fifty three) Nos. Registered Societies.

Furthermore, the DDM, NABARD also informed that there 35 (thirty five) Nos. of defunct PACs in the District.

After detailed discussion on MARGDARSHIKA with the respective stakeholders, the following activities to be carried out in

the district:

SI. No.	Decision/ Action	Action by
1	Identification uncovered/ under-served GPS/ villages, defunct/ dormant PACS/	DRCS, Udalguri/ DDM, NABARD/
L L	Dairy/ Fishery cooperative societies	DFDO, Udalguri/ AH&DVO, Udalguri.
2	Liquidation of dormant/ defunct GPS in a time bound manner	DRCS, Udalguri/ DDM, NABARD
3	Constitution of Joint Working Committee (JWC) (Sub-Committee of DCDC)	DRCS, Udalguri
4	Conduct of review on progress of JWC fortnightly	DRCS, Udalguri/ DDM, NABARD

With an urge of all, the meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

District Commissioner, Udalguri

Memo No.E-75418/DEV-18/16/2023-T&D-UDL/120 Copy to:

- 1. The Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Assam, Khanapara, Guwahati-22 for favour of kind information.
- 2. Members/ Stakeholders concerned for information and necessary action.
- 3. Office file.

**(e-Signed)** District Commissioner, Udalguri